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Your letter of 

Our reference 

Date 20 December 2012 

Subject: Class 11 Permissive Change tor QIPPXS8 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The CDMA module is currently approved for CDMA BCO (824,7 MHz to 848,31 MHz). 

The duplexer will be replaced by a pin-compatible duplexer together with an appropriate alignment 
on the antenna side of the duplexer that allows an expanded CDMA frequency range from 
817,9 MHz to 823,1 MHz. 

The layout and all active components will not be changed 

This change is in accordance with the FCC (Inquiry 378942) and to Sprint Nexel's Waiver of 
section 90.209 that permits the Operation of Broadband CDMA Technology in the 817-824 MHz 
Band. 

Sincerely, 

/4hJk/U ~- )lAß? 

Thorsten Liebig Dr. Jörg Rook 
Manager Approvals Head of System Test 

Berlin: December 20th, 2012 

Registered office' Managing directors: Commercial register, Rag. no.: 
C interion Wireless Modules GmbH Norbert Muhrer, Sebastlen Gallois Amtsgericht Munchen. HRB 172715 
SI.-Martin-Straße 60 WEEE-Reg.-Nr. OE 58893809 
81541 Munchen 
Germany 


